

Test Design Draft 1
Kayla Warner
EDPSY 345 - Spring 2015

Overview: This test was designed to measure students' historical knowledge in the subject area of social studies at the first grade level. The items on this test are specifically targeted towards assessing students' learning and understanding after five, 30-minute long, teacher led lessons all tied to the IN State Standard Indicator:

Historical Knowledge: 1.1.3 Identify American songs and symbols and discuss their origins.

1. The Liberty Bell is an American symbol of _____.
- A. Our country
 - B. Freedom
 - C. Strength and loyalty
 - D. Hope and prosperity

Multiple Choice; Selected Response

2. The Statue of Liberty is an American symbol of _____.
- A. Our country
 - B. Freedom
 - C. Strength and loyalty
 - D. Hope and prosperity

Multiple Choice; Selected Response

3. The bald eagle is an American symbol of _____.
- A. Our country
 - B. Freedom
 - C. Strength and loyalty
 - D. Hope and prosperity

Multiple Choice; Selected Response

4. A symbol that represents the United States is the _____.
- A. Liberty Bell
 - B. Statue of Liberty
 - C. Flag
 - D. White House

Multiple Choice; Selected Response

5. Using a complete sentence, write one reason why the Liberty Bell is an important American symbol.

Essay; Constructed Response

Kayla Warner 2/23/2015 9:23 AM

Comment [1]: Need to add another standard or objective.

Kayla Warner 2/23/2015 9:24 AM

Comment [2]: Delete choice "A. Our country" as an answer option.

6. The 3 colors on the American flag are _____, _____, _____.
Short Answer; Constructed Response

7. On which coin can you find the bald eagle?

- A. Quarter
- B. Dime
- C. Nickel
- D. Penny

Multiple Choice; Selected Response

8. Write a complete sentence to each of the following questions:

» How many stars are on the American flag? (1 pt.)

» What does each star on the American flag represent? (1 pt.)

» How many stripes are on the American flag? (1 pt.)

» What does each stripe on the American flag represent? (1 pt.)

Essay; Constructed Response

9. The man who was adopted as an American symbol in 1961 and is best known for his, "I want you!" army recruiting posters name is _____.

Short Answer; Constructed Response

10. The holiday celebrating America's birthday is called _____.

Short Answer; Constructed Response

Kayla Warner 2/23/2015 9:25 AM

Comment [3]: Revise this question. Possibly add a new line after each question instead.